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          2                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  We will wait

          3  until we start with the Sergeant-At-Arms.

          4                 Again, I am Gale Brewer, Chair of the

          5  City Council Committee on Technology in Government,

          6  and I want to welcome everybody here.

          7                 I thank Jeff Haberman, who is to my

          8  right, attorney in charge of everything but has been

          9  very supportive during the last few months, while

         10  Bruce Lai has been out with personal business.  We

         11  are delighted to have him back.

         12                 We are here this afternoon to talk

         13  about a piece of legislation that would be

         14  dramatically helpful in saving energy in our great

         15  city.  I think there are some six-figure numbers of

         16  computers in the City government, and of course many

         17  other kinds of office equipment, and many times,

         18  inadvertently or just because of a rush, we often

         19  leave this equipment running overnight or weekends

         20  or holidays, and that is, of course, something that

         21  is not energy efficient.

         22                 So, we are very pleased, particularly

         23  working with the Speaker's office and the Speaker

         24  himself, who is very supportive of energy efficient

         25  initiatives, to have a piece of legislation that
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          2  would in a very user friendly fashion, turn off

          3  computers and office equipment, saving thousands and

          4  thousands of dollars, over a million dollars

          5  annually, to our city.

          6                 So, we look forward to hearing from

          7  witnesses, those who have initiated,

          8  technologically, some of this software, and

          9  hopefully hear from those who wants to see it

         10  enacted.

         11                 So, I would like to call our first

         12  witnesses, why don't you call them?

         13                 COUNCIL CLERK:  Okay, Charles Wise,

         14  Raymond Crespo, and Troy do you want to join them

         15  or, okay?

         16                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Do you want to

         17  introduce yourself whomever would like to start, and

         18  talk about your demonstration?

         19                 You need to push the button, it is a

         20  strange technologically, unsophisticated but working

         21  matter.

         22                 MR. WISE:  Thank you, can you hear me

         23  now, okay?

         24                 I am Charlie Wise with Verdiem, and I

         25  wanted to, first of all, thank the Committee members
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          2  today for having us here to speak about what we do

          3  in addressing the issue that you have just

          4  mentioned, which is electrical waste, particularly

          5  on computer networks.

          6                 I am going to take a little time, at

          7  the appropriate time, to the extent and to the

          8  detail level that you advised me to talk about how

          9  our product works, and also to talk a little bit

         10  about some of the efforts that we have already made

         11  within New York City, particularly with the City

         12  Council on some of the machines on their network.

         13                 I will let Ray introduce himself.

         14                 MR. CRESPO:  I am Raymond Crespo,

         15  Energy Conservation and Supply (ECS).

         16                 I would like to thank you all, as

         17  well, for this opportunity.

         18                 We have been an energy conservation

         19  company since 1995, and recently we were working

         20  with the Council on this specific energy waste on

         21  PC's application since the beginning of this year.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Go ahead,

         23  Charles, if you want to.

         24                 MR. WISE:  Thank you.

         25                 First of all, again, let me say that
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          2  we are please to be here, and that we were

          3  particularly please and encouraged to see this

          4  legislation.  It goes right to the heart of what we

          5  have identified, and have been working on for years

          6  now in terms of the electrical waste that is present

          7  on large organizational networks.            The

          8  company was founded and largely, got its start

          9  through the support of the Northwest Energy

         10  Efficiency Alliance, which is in the Pacific

         11  Northwest.

         12                 The, again, the central and very

         13  simple issue that the premise of the company and the

         14  product, Surveyor Network Energy Manager, which is

         15  our core product, was addressing and centralizing

         16  power management in order to, as you state in your

         17  documentation, create the greatest energy savings

         18  practicable on a computer network.

         19                 To be specific, we are not in any way

         20  providing here a conservation measure to address

         21  energy waste.  We are delivering an efficiency

         22  measure, which by no means encroaches on user

         23  productivity.  And I think that is an important

         24  distinction, that we are not in any way keeping

         25  users from their machines, peak activity periods or
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          2  even low activity periods.

          3                 We are simply driving the machine

          4  with the Surveyor Network Energy Manager Product

          5  into a lower power state when it is not at full use.

          6                      So, let me just step back a

          7  little bit and talk about how our product works.

          8                 Essentially, it is a piece of

          9  software.  It is really a network utility that is

         10  installed on the network as a client server

         11  application, and centrally managing the Native Power

         12  Management Function in the Windows Operating System.

         13                 The bulk of the PC or the computers

         14  within New York City, are running the Windows

         15  Operating System.  We can support the Windows

         16  Operating System from Windows '95 up through XP, and

         17  again, the Native Power Function drives PC's,

         18  really, based on a one- size fits- all approach, or

         19  allows for machines, after periods of inactivity, to

         20  go into lower power states.

         21                 What our product does is actually to

         22  extend that functionality, and importantly, it is

         23  not replacing it, it is extending that functionality

         24  to more closely fit that power management to the

         25  realities of an end- users day, which are high
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          2  activity periods when you do not want to encroach on

          3  their productivity, and then, inevitably, low-

          4  activity periods when they leave work for the day.

          5                 So, what our product does is to

          6  provide multiple schemes, and also time of day, and

          7  day of week events.  For example, every day at 6

          8  p.m., groups of PC's can be driven into very low,

          9  hibernate states or even shut- down states.  And

         10  most importantly, that is happening at a central

         11  level.

         12                 The real issue that happens on

         13  computer networks is that you have fragmented

         14  adherence to policies, in many cases through third-

         15  party studies, in particular put out by Lawrence

         16  Berkley Labs and Arthur D. Little, identifying that

         17  in most organizational networks, 70 to 80 percent of

         18  the PC's have no power management function enabled

         19  at all, and of the one's that are enabled, they are

         20  certainly not optimized.

         21                 What our product does is to bring up

         22  a central level of control, so that policies can be

         23  set based on logical groupings of users, and so that

         24  the Power Management can adhere realistically to the

         25  activity period that those users go through.
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          2                 On that point, I do want to just make

          3  a high level comment, which is that the reason our

          4  company exists and the reason that we have been

          5  successful in doing what we do is because not only

          6  we but groups like Lawrence Berkley Labs, and the

          7  many utility players, and groups like the Department

          8  of Energy, and the EPA that we work with in this

          9  effort have realized that behavioral modification is

         10  not a realistic approach to addressing computer

         11  waste on networks.  And, this is not unique just to

         12  PC's, this is true with many different energy

         13  consumption practices but behavioral modification,

         14  it may have a spike of success but realistically,

         15  over time, you do not have any ongoing way of

         16  ensuring that that is being successful, and

         17  frequently mounds of evidence point out the fact

         18  that it is not successful.

         19                 So, that is a really key distinction

         20  between our approach, and say just a general

         21  educational policy if the City were to consider

         22  that, asking people to be better about turning off

         23  their machines at night, or to be better about

         24  enabling power management on their machine.

         25                 Another point to make about our
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          2  product is that it has an inherent measurement and

          3  verification component or module, which I think is

          4  very critical for two reasons.

          5                 One, for any level of compliance or

          6  being able to track level of compliance, being able

          7  to know how many machines are running Surveyor

          8  Software, in our situation, and how many of those

          9  machines have Power Management Policies set is a

         10  very rapid and easy way for the City to determine

         11  just how successful this program is being.  And so,

         12  that is one key point of a measurement of

         13  verification component.

         14                 The other key point is that we can

         15  actually provide detailed statistics and data that

         16  not only present ongoing energy consumption at a PC

         17  level but also, obviously, at a network level but,

         18  importantly and in the case of the New York City

         19  Council, can show the difference between baseline

         20  energy consumption, which is where we are today with

         21  this issue that we have identified, as opposed to

         22  where we will be with an enforcement policy put in

         23  place.

         24                 So, the product because it has a

         25  bundled measurement of verification component can
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          2  point out specifically how many kilowatt hours have

          3  been saved on each machine, and by extension, how

          4  many kilowatt hours have been saved across an entire

          5  network. And it is that delta between a baseline,

          6  and an enforcement policy that says this is how

          7  successful we are really being here.

          8                 So again, I think those are really

          9  the two key points.  Behavioral modification is not

         10  a realistic approach to this issue, and measurement

         11  and verification is a very critical aspect of a

         12  successful implementation, I think.

         13                                Last point, and I can

         14  talk more to the product based on the questions that

         15  you have is that the deployment path for this

         16  product is extremely rapid.  We can have a client,

         17  which again, this is a client server application,

         18  you have a small service, essentially, installed on

         19  every machine that is communicating with the server

         20  that is not only saying, "yes, am I adhering to your

         21  polices but here is the data from my past day of

         22  energy consumption."  That client can be rapidly

         23  deployed to tens of thousand of PC's, literally, in

         24  a matter of hours, if not days. So, in terms of a

         25  rapid policy and rapid adherence to this
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          2  legislation, if it were to pass, we have a solution

          3  I think addresses the time frames that you have

          4  outlined.

          5                 So, those are the three main points

          6  that I wanted to touch on, and maybe I should open

          7  that up for you to do that.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Raymond do you

          9  want to add anything before we open it up for

         10  questions?

         11                 MR. CRESPO:  Yes, I would.

         12                 Just in terms of the actual work we

         13  have done with the Council to date, early in the

         14  year we spoke with Russell Unger and met with the

         15  Council regarding something they were actually

         16  looking into.

         17                 They had recognized PC's as a place

         18  where waste existed, and they wanted to see if they

         19  could gather that and eliminate that waste.  We

         20  called up with this product, we have been working

         21  with Verdiem for a while, and it dovetailed

         22  perfectly into something they had been looking at,

         23  possibly writing on a script basis or an individual

         24  agency basis, and this centralized program gave them

         25  the opportunity within weeks of initial meetings to
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          2  deploy it as a test.

          3                 A couple of details regarding the

          4  test.  We went through each individual machine type,

          5  took wattages, took readings as to what they used in

          6  every power state.  So, we put a line logger on each

          7  PC in sleep mode, and off, and in standby on each

          8  monitor in sleep and standby and off, and there was

          9  actually two watts being used when they are off, it

         10  is kind of ironic but we then created a calculated,

         11  weighted average which was in- putted into the

         12  machines, so the savings that are referred and I

         13  guess the preamble to the resolution are direct,

         14  actual energy savings from the test and the

         15  demonstration on the Council PC's.  This is not an

         16  industry standard that we are just trying to apply

         17  ad hoc, this is real energy savings.  And that

         18  delta, we do have some graphs for you to consider

         19  and look at and enter into evidence regarding that

         20  delta, which is being saved on a daily basis.

         21                 It does not look like much, on an

         22  individual PC, but on the aggregate, 176 KWH per PC

         23  when you are talking about hundreds of thousands of

         24  PC's, as you mentioned earlier in your introduction,

         25  is a dramatic savings, and it so far has been
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          2  relatively successful, and according to the people

          3  at the City Council, they have not had one phone

          4  call of complaint since they did the roll out of the

          5  large- scale introduction of the product.

          6                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  I am probably

          7  the only Council member who has actually used it.

          8  Keep going.

          9                 MR. CRESPO:  Yes and from what I

         10  understand, it was fabulous.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Fabulous.

         12                 MR. CRESPO:  And that is always good

         13  to hear because it is the user productivity that is

         14  a main obstacle when people can think of something

         15  of this nature.  How is it going to affect the

         16  individual and so far, to date, on 350 City Council

         17  PC's, there has not been a negative response, which

         18  I think is overwhelmingly positive.  I have not

         19  dealt with the City on too many details but I do

         20  know in the retail environment that if anything can

         21  go wrong, a complaint will be lodged immediately.

         22                 So, we have been very happy with that

         23  and the savings are being borne out and I think that

         24  just really, it speaks for itself on that level.

         25                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Thank you both.
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          2                 Did you want to show anything or just

          3  talking about it?  I did not know if you wanted to?

          4                 MR. WISE:  To the extent that I had

          5  not, myself, prepared anything to present today.

          6                 I think what was prepared here on

          7  this machine separately was just going to be a

          8  dialog that might show, literally, the only user

          9  experience that somebody will encounter when the

         10  products deployed on their machine, and Ray made me

         11  think that maybe I should stress another point,

         12  which again, we are balancing efficiency with

         13  productivity but really at the end user level, this

         14  is an invisible measure.

         15                 This is not a new application that

         16  they are interacting with on a daily basis, in fact,

         17  it is the exact opposite, it is running invisibly at

         18  a low level on their PC, and the only time they will

         19  encounter it is if they are working outside of

         20  typical parameters or time frames, at which point

         21  and I think, this may actually happen at some point,

         22  so I think we tweaked the configuration on the City

         23  Council administrative level so that this machine

         24  might actually prompt us at some time to override

         25  that but as most PC's are familiar, you are prompted
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          2  occasionally by systems dialogs, and really to the

          3  extent that, the full extent of interaction again is

          4  going to be if you are working after a certain

          5  period of time, whether or not you want to bypass a

          6  power event.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Okay, I have a

          8  couple of questions and then maybe Jeff and Bruce do

          9  also.

         10                 But one of the one's I have is, as

         11  you indicated earlier, I was working as usual late

         12  self across the street at 250 Broadway, and I knew

         13  this hearing was coming up and then all of a sudden

         14  was your very user- friendly mechanism about 2:30 in

         15  the morning, and so, that fact of the matter is it

         16  was very user- friendly, and it was a pleasure to

         17  work with all of you.

         18                 I congratulate you on making it so

         19  friendly.  You could decide if you wanted to work

         20  another hour, another two hours, and it was really

         21  easy, so thank you.

         22                 MR. WISE:  Yes, thank you.  We will

         23  pass that along.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Yes, the second

         25  question though is, it is a big city.  There are 80

                                                            17

          1  TECHNOLOGY IN GOVERNMENT

          2  City agencies, and many more sort of quasi- city

          3  agencies, there it is.  But in addition some city

          4  agencies work 24/7, some work 9 to 5, et cetera.

          5                 How would one program work for

          6  different situations like this?

          7                 MR. WISE:  That is a very good

          8  question.

          9                 Let me, if I can. Sort of set the

         10  stage for my response with that.

         11                 The product was really engineered

         12  with two main focuses.

         13                 One to the point we just covered,

         14  which is balancing user productivity with electrical

         15  efficiency, and as you just noted, I think we have

         16  been very successful with that.

         17                 The other is making the product as

         18  seamless and easy to deploy for an IT organization,

         19  which is inherently involved in deploying and

         20  pushing out a product like this as possible.

         21                 The analogy that I use is really the

         22  setting of a thermostat.  The installation itself

         23  literally takes minutes.  The more involved part is

         24  in the initial phases of logically grouping users,

         25  based on their activities, their work periods.
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          2                 So to your point, obviously if we

          3  know generally what trends users and different city

          4  employees may typically follow, we would create

          5  logical groupings or profiles for those users that

          6  adhere to that generally.

          7                 So, that is essentially how the

          8  configuration would begin, and again, it is

          9  important to note that is really the most involved

         10  level of effort that ever goes into this product.

         11  Once those policies are set, it is really a matter

         12  fine- tuning, if at all, from that point forward.

         13  It is very much of a thermostat type of scenario

         14  where you set those policies, and then you just

         15  simply let this product run.

         16                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  So, you set them

         17  based on the sort of agency description, and you can

         18  do it by a set of PC's or a set of sub- agencies

         19  that works on a particular time frame?

         20                 MR. WISE:  Correct, yes, the

         21  administrative console has a hierarchy or I should

         22  say, a group- based interface where you can create

         23  those logical groupings, be it departmental, or

         24  depending on how many server deployments we

         25  ultimately choose upon if that were to come about.
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          2                 Exactly as you said, we would then

          3  identify logical groups of users, be it hundreds or

          4  thousands of user or perhaps even more specific,

          5  sensitive types of users.

          6                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Okay, and does

          7  your product work on FAX machines and Xerox's?

          8                 For whatever reason, behavior

          9  modification seems to indicate that the group FAX

         10  and the group Xerox gets turned off more than, God

         11  forbid anybody should touch my PC, so there is a

         12  different behavior modification, I assume some

         13  psychologist could analyze it better than I could

         14  but I am just wondering does the software also apply

         15  to other types of office equipment?

         16                 MR. WISE:  Currently it does not.  We

         17  address computers, and to the extent the peripheral

         18  may be powered by that computer, and the power state

         19  of that computer, those as well but separate units

         20  like photo copier or FAX machine, we do not

         21  currently touch.

         22                 Two points to make to that.  One is

         23  that it is a broader vision, just as an aside for

         24  our organization, is addressing those types of,

         25  increasingly those types of office appliances are IP
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          2  enabled.  In other words, they can be recognized on

          3  a network.  So, we are very much investigating and

          4  looking further into how we can extend our power

          5  management functionality out to those types of

          6  machines.

          7                 Another point to make, well actually,

          8  sorry, two more points to make.

          9                 One is that increasingly, those

         10  appliances, I think due to the pressures that you

         11  are exerting here, in terms of reducing electrical

         12  consumption, are becoming more efficient with

         13  various Easy Star compliance and what not, in terms

         14  of how they are manufactured, which is a positive

         15  benefit.

         16                 The last point is that on the grand

         17  scheme of things percentage wise, while they do add

         18  up, and particularly when you think about an

         19  organization as large as New York City or a series

         20  of facilities, those do add up.  That electrical

         21  consumption is not trivial, the waste in those

         22  appliances but compared to the PC network, third

         23  party research, Department of Energy research points

         24  to the fact that the computer monitor combination

         25  consumes a much larger of overall electrical plug
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          2  load than any other component of the office

          3  environment.  Forty- two percent according to the

          4  Department of Energy goes into the computer and the

          5  monitor combination.

          6                 So, in addressing that, we are

          7  specifically addressing the largest, single culprit

          8  of energy waste.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Okay, and go

         10  ahead then.

         11                 MR. CRESPO:  One thing I would like

         12  to add on the previous question was the user

         13  profiles and the agencies, and Charlie touched onto

         14  the various sensitivities.  User profiles could be

         15  initiated as well as not initiated.

         16                 So, groups such as 911 computers or

         17  311 computers, which might be too sensitive to be

         18  considered for this application would be and could

         19  be excluded if that were something that was a

         20  consideration.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Okay.

         22                 MR. WISE:  And let me actually even

         23  further expand on that.

         24                 The product also can be installed on

         25  machines simply as a way of tracking energy
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          2  consumption.  We can capture energy data on PC's

          3  even without an enforcement policy, per se.  So,

          4  there are two approaches to addressing sensitive

          5  machines like Ray is pointing out.  One is, do not

          6  install the client at all.  The other is, install

          7  the client but have no enforcement.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Okay, and have

          9  you installed, I know you mentioned your work in the

         10  Northwest part of the United States.  Have you had

         11  municipalities who have on an even grander scale

         12  than the City Council, install this and found

         13  savings or any kind of other entity?

         14                 MR. WISE:  Yes, a grander scale than

         15  the City Council but not a grander scale than New

         16  York City.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  There is nothing

         18  grander than New York City.

         19                 But in terms of energy efficiency,

         20  obviously, you are finding such with some of the

         21  projects that you have worked on, municipal or

         22  county or other kinds of government?

         23                 MR. WISE:  Yes.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Okay.

         25                 MR. WISE:  In general, and we cover
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          2  the public sector in general for our organization is

          3  really the most ripe area in terms of the way

          4  computer networks are set up, and also frankly, in

          5  terms of just numbers of PC's.

          6                 Our general, conservative estimate

          7  and average and what the Bonneville Power

          8  Administration (phonetic) calls its deemed savings

          9  level having very closely studied our product, both

         10  in terms of the energy savings and the compatibility

         11  of the software is 200 kilowatt hours per PC, per

         12  year.  That is a good round number but it is also a

         13  good, conservative estimate of what our product can

         14  yield in terms of energy savings.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Then others may

         16  want to ask questions but, how in other places for

         17  instance, this is probably a hard question but are

         18  there other companies that do this, I guess Ray

         19  would have a better sense of this, and have you had

         20  to have engaged I guess in the bidding process or is

         21  this such a new technology that there are very few

         22  companies participating in this effort?

         23                 MR. CRESPO:  In terms of my

         24  experience, there is no other private entity that is

         25  engaging in this application to this degree at all.
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          2                 This is a sole source as far as my

          3  knowledge is concerned.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Okay.

          5                 MR. CRESPO:  I mean Charlie might be

          6  able to speak to that but as far as applications,

          7  the testing process is pretty similar to what we

          8  have undergone with the Council, a demonstration

          9  period and then a roll out so far has been the

         10  experience.

         11                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Charlie, before

         12  you answer, I want to thank Council Member James

         13  Sanders from Queens as Chair of the Economic

         14  Development Committee for being with us today.

         15                 Council member, we are talking about

         16  discussing the energy efficient software that could

         17  in fact forego our lack of behavior modification

         18  when we do not turn off our computers and other

         19  office equipment, and the City Council has already

         20  installed this software, and we are hoping the whole

         21  City of New York will do so, saving millions and

         22  millions of dollars.  It is a very user friendly

         23  application.  So, that is what we are talking about

         24  today.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER SANDERS:  A very

                                                            25

          1  TECHNOLOGY IN GOVERNMENT

          2  useful hearing, Madam Chair.

          3                 I just wanted to say that I know it

          4  personally.  I have an ongoing battle with my own

          5  office to ensure that they cut all of the computers

          6  and the screens off, and things of that nature so,

          7  if we need a test case, if we need an office to see

          8  if this thing works, we are more than willing after

          9  our Chair, of course.

         10                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Thank you, if

         11  you work until 2:30 in the morning like I did the

         12  other day, Council member, you will find that it is

         13  on your, at least 250 computers because it will turn

         14  off and ask if you want to turn it off, or keep

         15  working. It is wonderful software.

         16                 So, we are talking about that doing,

         17  here it is right up there.

         18                 MR. WISE:  That is an example of

         19  really the extent of the interface that you are

         20  going to see as an end user.

         21                 If you are outside of typical working

         22  periods or outside of what we call a power event,

         23  working outside of those time frames, this is really

         24  the extent to which you would be prompted to either

         25  override that or let the machine do what it was
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          2  scheduled to do.

          3                 COUNCIL MEMBER SANDERS:  Are we doing

          4  this outside of 250 Broadway any time soon?

          5                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Ray, why don't

          6  you answer that.

          7                 MR. CRESPO:  As of today, actually,

          8  we were just speaking to Paul Zubell (phonetic)

          9  about, I am Ray Crespo.  I was just speaking to Paul

         10  Zubell about the implementation in the offices, in

         11  the district offices, that is something we are

         12  considering at this point.

         13                 COUNCIL MEMBER SANDERS:  My this is

         14  furthest away, and I suspect that it will be the

         15  greatest example, if you can do it out in the

         16  Rockaways, if you can do it in the 31st, then you

         17  can do it all over New York City.  That is a plug.

         18                 MR. CRESPO:  Thank you.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER SANDERS:  Thank you

         20  very much.

         21                 One of the last questions is, the

         22  energy efficiency, that is interesting, that you can

         23  in fact, even if it is a 911 or 311 or the sheriff's

         24  office, places that are working all the time, that

         25  you could in fact add the energy efficiency
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          2  mechanism without the prompt.

          3                 So, is that something that is as

          4  expensive, just from a cost perspective?  In other

          5  words, say for instance, I am making this up a

          6  quarter of the computers of the City of New York,

          7  this is just made up numbers, they are in need of

          8  excluding because of their 24/7 applicable, I think

          9  the Police Department, the Fire Department, there

         10  would be quite a few that will always be 24/7, so is

         11  that a less expensive project, or is it the same

         12  cost whether you are using the prompt or not, just

         13  out of curiosity?

         14                 MR. WISE:  I think that is something

         15  that we would work with the City to determine.

         16                 Typically, if you start to have large

         17  numbers as you are implying, they may be, I think we

         18  would make real considerations as to what level, I

         19  think I can safely say that we would be able to make

         20  flexible arrangements in order for you to

         21  accommodate energy consumption and capture energy

         22  consumption data on those machines that you do not

         23  actually want to employ policies on.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Okay, was this

         25  something in terms of different kinds of needs that
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          2  came up in other government entities or was it

          3  smaller, and so you did not have this 24/7 kind of

          4  application?

          5                 MR. WISE:  I think it just speaks

          6  that every environment is unique, and that some

          7  organizations are really as interested in capturing

          8  and having predictable energy consumption levels on

          9  this aspect of plug load, which is inherently

         10  mysterious. It is very difficult to track plug load

         11  consumption, as they were in saving electrical

         12  consumption on the machines where policies were

         13  enforced,

         14                 So, it is not the same for any one

         15  environment but clearly, if you have, as you

         16  identified, a subset of machines, a large set of

         17  subset of machines, I think the benefit for you

         18  would be to have some visibility without actually in

         19  any way encroaching on their availability.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Okay, and this

         21  is applicable to desktop PC's, that is what we are

         22  talking about?  Or is it the laptop also?  Anything

         23  that is networked?

         24                 MR. WISE:  The short answer is,

         25  anything that is networked.
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          2                 The studies that have been performed,

          3  which there have been several outside of just our

          4  analyses and live deployments in real client

          5  settings suggest that the savings level on a laptop

          6  is significantly lower, and that is most

          7  attributable to the fact that laptops by nature

          8  consume less energy.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Right, and turn

         10  them off more regularly, you have a little bit more

         11  control over your behavior maybe.

         12                 MR. WISE:  That is right, yes.

         13                 So, the answer is that it can apply

         14  to all machines but certainly the most impact from

         15  an energy savings standpoint comes from desktop

         16  machines.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Okay, all right,

         18  any questions?

         19                 Thank you both very much, and I hope

         20  that we will continue to work together, and that

         21  this legislation passes, and that we move forward

         22  with probably a very unique aspect of energy

         23  savings.

         24                 I thank you very much for being here

         25  today, and we look forward to many more discussions.
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          2                 MR. CRESPO:  Thank you.

          3                 MR. WISE:  Thank you, Madam

          4  Chairwoman.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Thank you both,

          6  very much.

          7                 We are looking to see Jason K.

          8  Babbie.  Jason come on up.

          9                 Why don't you introduce yourself, and

         10  say how wonderful NYPIRG is.

         11                 MR. BABBIE:  Good afternoon.

         12                 My name is Jason K. Babbie.  I am the

         13  Environmental Policy Analyst for the New York Public

         14  Interest Research Group (NYPIRG), the nation's

         15  largest statewide environmental consumer and social

         16  justice organization, with its headquarters here in

         17  Lower Manhattan.

         18                 First I would like to, obviously,

         19  thank the Chairperson and other members of the

         20  Committee for the opportunity to testify here today

         21  on Intro. 378, requiring all city- owned and

         22  operated office equipment to be set to use less

         23  electricity after a period of inactivity.

         24                 NYPIRG supports this because it is

         25  basically a no cost, highly beneficial, common sense
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          2  bill because electricity avoided means less

          3  pollution, lower bills, and a more reliable

          4  electricity system.

          5                 You are probably aware that New York

          6  City has a very serious air quality problem for,

          7  particularly for certain smog. NYPIRG recently

          8  released a report that, put out by Clear the Air,

          9  called Danger in the Air, and that found that the

         10  New York Metropolitan area in 2003 was fourth among

         11  major cities with bad air because of soot, and

         12  seventh for smog.  And last year, the EPA determined

         13  that there were 21 days when the air was "unhealthy"

         14  to breathe, and two days where it was "very

         15  unhealthy" to breathe, and that is largely because

         16  of power plant pollution. In fact, power plants are

         17  the largest industrial source of the pollution

         18  causing soot and smog.

         19                 And of course, it is not all this

         20  pollution that is coming from within our boundaries,

         21  it comes from outside of New York City but studies

         22  have shown that the biggest health impacts of power

         23  plant pollution occurs closest to the facility

         24  itself.  And in its June 2001 report called "Dirty

         25  Air, Dirty Power", mortality and health damage due
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          2  to air pollution from power plants, which used EPA

          3  approved methodology and data, it showed that power

          4  plant pollution alone caused 1,000 premature deaths,

          5  2,000 heart attacks, 1,000 cases of lung cancer,

          6  25,000 asthma attacks in the New York metro area

          7  every single year.

          8                 Those are obviously astounding

          9  numbers, and not every community, and not every

         10  population sees the effects of power plant pollution

         11  the same.  Seventy- eight percent of people of

         12  color, versus 56 percent of whites, live within 30

         13  miles of power plants, within a dirty power plant,

         14  which is where the highest impacts occur, and

         15  African- Americans are sent to the emergency

         16  room at three times the rates of whites, and again,

         17  that goes back to power plant pollution.  And the

         18  New York Power Authorities own analyses showed that

         19  they put their 11 turbines all in communities of

         20  color.  Unfortunately, and these are also

         21  communities that already had very poor air quality,

         22  and that is not the exception, unfortunately it is

         23  the rule, and we are seeing where new power plants

         24  are being built throughout New York City.

         25                 Of course, we had problems with
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          2  reliability, whether there was a scare of not having

          3  enough power to provide, or exploding manholes over

          4  the course of the past few summers that

          5  ConEd had.  And of course, increasing and using more

          6  and more electricity only exacerbates these problems

          7  but if we can come up with mechanisms to decrease

          8  their use of electricity, then obviously we are

          9  mitigating it.

         10                 Intro. 378 takes common sense answers

         11  to use technology to improve our efficiency, and

         12  therefore, decrease our electricity usage.

         13                 Parents have been telling their

         14  children for decades to turn out the TV, turn out

         15  lights, what have you, when you are not using it and

         16  that, obviously, is trying to change behavior. But

         17  using technology and using current available

         18  software, we do not even have to change behavior.

         19  We can allow the computers and the software to do it

         20  for us.

         21                 It could not be easier, and it should

         22  definitely be mandatory.

         23                 Obviously, using electricity can save

         24  taxpayers money by reducing our cost or it can allow

         25  us to shift money that we are currently using for
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          2  electricity usage to much needed programs, and

          3  obviously in a cash starved environment which is

          4  what we are in right now, a welcome change.

          5                 New York City is actually, as a

          6  whole, is one of the most efficient users of

          7  electricity in the Nation.  And it is because of

          8  decisions that we made about 100 years ago, which

          9  was to set up a subway system, and we also of course

         10  get a vast majority of money made on Wall Street

         11  which uses a lot less electricity than

         12  manufacturing.  So, that is why we can build on

         13  those decisions and smart decisions that were made

         14  by people over 100 years ago in order to get those

         15  decisions made, and get us back on top and continue

         16  improving today.

         17                 Lastly, is that the City government

         18  could be used as a model to help encourage the

         19  private sector to employ these same cost saving

         20  technologies.  That again decreases pollution, and

         21  improves system reliability, and lowers their

         22  utility bills.  Of course, if we can lower their

         23  operating costs, New York remains a very attractive

         24  place to do business in New York City, and that

         25  provides us with much needed revenue in the City,
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          2  and for the City Council.

          3                 So, for those reasons NYPIRG supports

          4  the passage of this bill and encourages Mayor

          5  Bloomberg to sign it into law.

          6                 Thank you very much.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Thank you very

          8  much, and for ongoing support in all of these

          9  different issues, Jason.

         10                 I have one question.  Have you gotten

         11  some sense that perhaps in other "PIRG's" or even

         12  nationally there is this kind of discussion about

         13  office equipment, figuring out ways behavior is not

         14  going to be changed so we do need some other

         15  mechanism?

         16                 I mean, I give the City Council and

         17  the Speaker's Office credit for initiating this

         18  within our 350 scope but, obviously, there is a much

         19  bigger Federal government, private sector and so on,

         20  is this something that PIRG's or even NYPIRG have

         21  come into contact with previously?

         22                 MR. BABBIE:  I have not seen a lot of

         23  this specific measure but there have been a number

         24  of efforts to improve the efficiency of appliances

         25  and operating systems.  Not as much on I think
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          2  specific government levels but I think this is a

          3  great place for us to start and to provide a model

          4  to see it happen more and more because of the number

          5  of benefits that we get.

          6                 Energy efficiency is something that

          7  we continue to turn to when dealing with the growing

          8  problems that we are having right now, and this

          9  again, is a common sense approach that we can use

         10  and New York City can end up being a model for other

         11  major metropolitan areas.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Okay, thank you

         13  very much, Jason.

         14                 MR. BABBIE:  Thank you.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  Well, this is

         16  the conclusion of our short hearing but a very

         17  informative hearing, and the fact of the matter is

         18  that this bill will go to a subsequent committee on

         19  technology hearing, and then be voted on.

         20                 Council member, do you have any other

         21  questions?

         22                 COUNCIL MEMBER SANDERS:  None except

         23  to commend you again for such common sense bills

         24  that can save the City and indeed our Nation a lot

         25  of money.
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          2                 We speak of ending the dependency on

          3  foreign oil and other places, and there are so many

          4  things that we can do.

          5                 I commend you for this, and just want

          6  to put in a plug for solar energy too.

          7                 Thank you, Chairwoman.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON BREWER:  I hear you,

          9  thank you very much.

         10                 Anyway, so we will have a subsequent

         11  hearing when we will vote on this bill with members

         12  of the Committee, and then it will go to the Full

         13  Council, of course we hope that the Mayor will sign

         14  it, and then we will work with the City's agency.

         15  Obviously, the one that is preeminent in all of this

         16  is the Department of Information Technology and

         17  Telecommunications.

         18                 I would also add that the Department

         19  of Education is another place where there are an

         20  increasing number of computers, which we are

         21  delighted about.  Many of them laptops, that is why

         22  I asked specifically about the fact because so many

         23  schools have E Rate, or we hope them to have E Rate,

         24  and it is easier for the young people to take the

         25  computers home or to have a kind of laptop moving,
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          2  mobile unit so that it is more flexible usage.

          3                 On the other hand, there are many

          4  staff PC's.  I know that there was a count recently

          5  of all the computers at the Department of Education

          6  but there is a feeling that many were missed.

          7                 So we look forward to, I think on

          8  many fronts, obviously it is energy savings, it is

          9  knowledge as to where the PC's are, and how in fact

         10  if we had some kind of monitor, we would have some

         11  predictability as to the costs for the future.

         12                 So there are many, many applications

         13  for this Intro., and I look forward to more

         14  discussion and hopefully passage.

         15                 Thank you very much everyone for

         16  being here today.

         17                 (Meeting adjourned 2:00 p.m.)
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